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PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TABLETS 

 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 13 July 2022. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184.  Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 13 July 2022 shall remain unchanged and shall remain 

in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

                    (SGD) 
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
Philippine Statistics Authority 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TABLETS 
 

Bid Bulletin No. 1 
 

BB 
Series 

No. 
Reference Amendments/Revisions 

BB1-1 Section VII – 
Technical 
Specifications 
 
On the requirement 
for “Memory” 

The requirement is amended as follows: 
 
From: 
Internal storage at least 64GB storage, 4GB RAM 
(expandable up to 512 TB) Card Slot: microSDXC 
(dedicated slot) 
 
To: 
“Internal storage at least 64GB storage, 4GB RAM 
(expandable up to 512 GB) Card Slot: microSDXC 
(dedicated slot) 

BB1-2 Section III – Bid Data 
Sheet 
 
Requirement for the 
fees under Bid 
Security under BDS 
Clause 14.1 

The requirement is amended as follows: 
 
From: 

 
 
To: 

 
BB1-3 Section V – Special 

Conditions of the 
Contract 
 

On GCC Clause 1 

The requirement for HoPE’s representative is 
amended as follows: 
 
From: 
For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity’s 
Representative at the Project Site is ANS Rene C. 
Mendoza. 
 
To: 
For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity’s 
Representative at the Project Site is ANS Wilma 
A. Guillen. 
 



The requirement for the delivery address is 
amended as follows: 
 
 From: 
 
The delivery terms applicable to the Contract are 
delivered at 11th Flr., ETON Centris Cyberpod 
5, Quezon City. 
 
To: 
The delivery terms applicable to the Contract are 
delivered at 16th Flr., ETON Centris Cyberpod 
3, Quezon City. 
 

BB1-4 Section VII – 
Technical 
Specifications 
 
Additional 
Requirement 

The tablet should have a mobile device 
management software installed with license good 
for one (1) year with the following specifications: 
 
1. Can dynamically configure devices remotely; 
2. Capability to set Logo on Home Screen and 

Lock Screen; 
3. Capability to dynamically configure, control, 

reset, and lock out the device; 
4. Capability to select default android 

applications to be installed and executed; 
and, 

5. Capability to set the device in default settings. 
 
Additional requirements: 
 The winning bidder must provide           1- year 

24x7 online support; and, 
 The winning bidder must provide 

comprehensive training on device and 
security management (including relevant 
manuals and FAQs) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF TABLETS 
 

Question and Answer (as of 26 July 2022) 
 

Reference Amendments/Revisions 
Section VI – Schedule of Requirements 
 
Request for extension on the delivery 
schedule from 45 calendar days to 90 
calendar days? 

The requirement for the schedule of 
delivery is retained. 

Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement: 
"Valid and current certification that the 
manufacturer complies with the 
required Security and Management 
Software.” 
 
Are the bidders required to provide a 
Security and Management Software? If 
yes, what is the specifications for said 
software. 
 
If no, will the certification coming from 
the manufacturers will suffice? 

No need to provide a Security and 
Management Software, instead a 
certification coming from the manufacturers 
will suffice.  
 

Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement: 
“with Google Suites or Google 
Services” 
 
Are the bidder/s required to provide 
Google Services or Google Suites 
license or only the application itself? 

Bidder/s are required to provide android 
tablets with built-in Google apps and 
services. 

Section II – Instructions to Bidders 
 
Number of copies of the bidding 
documents 

Bidders must submit one (1) original copy 
of the technical and financial component 
envelope comprising the documents 
indicated in Section VIII of the PBD. 
 
A soft copy (USB) of the documents is 
requested to be submitted together with the 
above-mentioned. Non-submission of said 
request will not be a ground for 
disqualification 



Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement: 
Memory - Internal storage at least 64GB 
storage, 4GB RAM (expandable up to 
512 TB) Card Slot: microSDXC 
(dedicated slot) 
 
Is the “expandable” feature indicated in 
the above-mentioned requirement 
applicable for RAM or for Storage? 

The “expandable” feature indicated in the 
technical specifications refers to the 
requirement applicable for the Storage. 

Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement for “USB”, 
 
Kindly clarify the specifications for the 
USB (e.g. no. of USB Ports, USB Type, 
etc) 

USB port is preferably type C 

Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement: 
“with Google Suites or Google 
Services” 
 
For this specification, is PSA 
considering accepting an android tablet 
that can download google applications? 

No, the PSA is not considering accepting an 
android tablet that can only download 
google applications, instead the tablet must 
come with built-in Google apps and 
services. 

Regarding prescribed forms such as 
SLCC, Bid Forms, etc. 
 
Are bidder/s required to submit 
supporting documents for the 
Statement of All Ongoing Government 
and Private Contract, or will the 
statement suffice? 

The prescribed bidding forms is posted in 
the PhilGEPS and PSA Procurement 
website together with the bidding document 
for the subject procurement. 
 
The statement alone for the All-Ongoing 
Government and Private Contract is 
sufficient. Nevertheless, submission of 
supporting documents for the same is 
highly appreciated as this will expedite the 
evaluation process for the contract to be 
bid. 

Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 
On the requirement: 
“At least 8 Inches” 
 
Is this the minimum requirement? Are 
bidder/s allowed to provide a tablet with 
a specification higher than 8 inches? 

The technical specifications indicate         
“At least 8 Inches” which means 8 inches is 
the minimum requirement. Thus, the 
bidder/s can provide a tablet with a 
specification higher than 8 inches. 
 

 


